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AGENDA FOR THE TOWN OF BEAVERLODGE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

TO BE HELD MONDAY DECEMBER 9, 2024 @ 6:00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 400 10 ST BEAVERLODGE, AB

Microsoft Teams Meeting ID: 233 404 440 354 Passcode: DG3JR68c

1.0 CALLTOORDER
Town of Beaverlodge's Legislative Meetings are being live streamed effective June
12, 2023 via Council resolution #145-2023-05-23

2.0 LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PP2

3.0 ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

4.0 DELEGATION

5.0 OLD BUSINESS:

6.0 NEWBUSINESS:

6.1 Stuffed Beaverly Promo Item

6.2 Senior's Fair Invitation - Feb 24, 2025

6.3 Family Day Event Invitation - Feb 17, 2025

6.4 Women of War Memorial Invitation - March 7, 2025

PP3

PP4

PP 5,6

7.0 TOPICS FOR NEXT AGENDA:

8.0 ADJOURNMENT:



Box 30, Beaverlodge, AB TOH OCO

Phone:780.354.2201
Fax: 780.354.2207
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As long as the sun shines, grass grows and the rivers flow - we

acknowledge the homeland of the many diverse First Nation &

Metis people whose ancestors have walked this land.

We are grateful to live, learn and work on the traditional territory

of Treaty 8 and we make this acknowledgement as an act of

reconciliation and gratitude.

www.beaverlodge.ca



Nichole Young

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Reanna Stockman

Tuesday, December 3, 2024 3:46 PM

Nichole Young

Family Day

Good Afternoon Nichole,

Please extend an invitation to Council to join FCSS on Family Day to serve hlot Dogs and pop to residents in similar

fashion to last year s event. If you could let me know how many Councillors will commit to be in attendance by February

3, 2025, 1 would appreciate it.

Thanks,

Reanna Stockman

Program Coordinator

Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)

Town of Beaverlodge

Box 506

Beaverlodge, AB

TOH OCO

Phone: (780) 354-4057 Fax: (780) 354-2207

Email: rstockman@beaverlodge.ca Web: beaverlodge.ca

3S fcssTown of Beaverlodge
Family and Community
Support Services

As long as the sun shines, grass grows and the riversflow - we acknowledge the homeland of the many
diverse First Nations & Metis people whose ancestors have walked this land. We are grateful to live, learn
and work on the traditional territory of Treaty 8 and we make this acknowledgement as an act of
reconciliation and gratitude.

Stay Informed! Follow us on...
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Note: This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personsl, and or privileged
information. Please contact us immediately ifyou are notthe intended recipientofthis communication, and do not copy, distribute, ortake gction

relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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Box 30, 400 - 10th Street

Beaverlodge, AB TOH OCO

Dear Beaverlodge Town Council,

Beaverlodge FCSS and the County of Grande Prairie FCSS, in partnership with CRA and

Service Canada, are excited to host a Senior's Fair on Monday, February 24, 2025, from

10:00 AM to 3:00 PM at the NuVista Energy Centre in Beaverlodge.

Seniors are an integral part of our communities, and this event aims to bring together

organizations that serve them, providing a one-stop resource hub for information and

support. We are inviting organizations like yours to set up a table to display materials

and share information relevant to seniors.

While the event is hosted in Beaverlodge, we anticipate attendance from seniors and

their families from Hythe, Wembley, and surrounding areas.

If you would like to participate, please confirm your involvement by January 31,2025.

For any questions or additional information, please feel free to reach out to Reanna at

780-354-4057 or rstockman@beaverlodge.ca.

We hope to see you at the fair and look forward to working together to support our

senior population.

Warm regards,

Reanna Stockman

Program Coordinator - Family & Community Support Services (FCSS)

Email: rstockman@beaverlodfie.ca Web: beaverlodge.ca

B Email
town@beaverlodge.ca

Q Phone
780-354-2201

(5)Website

beaverlodge.ca ^
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YOU ARE INVITED TO THE CANDLELIGHT

UNVEILING OF THE WOMEN OF WAR

MEMORIAL

(MwuSi7^i, 2025
5:00 PM - MEET & GREET - FINGER FOODS

7:00 PM - CEREMONY & MEMORIAL UNVEILING
PLEASE RSVP BY FEBRUARY 17TH, 2025

FRIDAY(^)AT5=OOPM

VETERANS MEMORIAL GARDENS & INTERPRETIVE CENTRE
10121-93 ST GRANDE PRAIRIE AB T8V 1Y1

^ (780) 933-0182
EXEC.DIRECTOR@MOTORCYCLETOURISlVt.CA f
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Nichole Young

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Cyndi Corbett

Monday, December 2, 2024 7:27 AM

Council-email

Fw: (ExternaliWomen ofWar Memorial Unveiling - Special Invitation to Municipal

Leaders

Invitation 2025 WOW Unveiling.pdf

Is this something we could send a representative to as well?

Cyndi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: CMTA <exec.director@motorcycletourism.ca>

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 9:55:38 AM

To: Marie Charbonneau <exec.director@motorcycletourism,ca>

Subject: {External}Women of War Memorial Unveiling - Special Invitation to Municipal Leaders

CAUTION; This email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Municipal & Indigenous Community Leaders,

On behalf ofthe Veterans Memorial Gardens & Interpretive Centre, 1 am extending a special invitation to you and your
Council members to attend the historic unveiling of the Women of War Memorial.

YOU ARE INVITED TO THE CANDLELIGHT UNVEILING OF THE WOMEN OF WAR MEMORIAL

Date: Friday, March 7th, 2025

Schedule: 5:00 PM - Meet & Greet with Finger Foods

7:00 PM - Ceremony & Memorial Unveiling Location: Veterans Memorial Gardens & Interpretive Centre 10121-93 St

GrandePrairie,ABT8VlYl

This candlelight ceremony marks a significant moment in recognizing and honoring the contributions ofwomen in

militaryservice.

Your presence as municipal leaders would greatly enhance this meaningful occasion and demonstrate our united

commitment to preserving and celebrating our military heritage in Northwest Alberta.

We would be honored to have representatives from your municipality join us for this momentous event. Please RSVP by

February 17th, 2025

Phone: (780) 933-0182 Email: exec.director(5)motorcvcletourism.ca Thank you for your continued support of our

veterans and military history preservation efforts.

CC Grant Berg, [ndigenous Liaison CMTA

MichaelaKoch, HR CMTA

Board CMTA

Board CIMTA


